Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
3017 Kilgore Road Suite 100

Rancho Cordova CA 95670
Tel: (916) 861-0400 RECEEVE@

Fax: (916) 861-0430

MAY 14 2012
OF ECOLOGY
DEFTCR- RWRO
May 11, 2012
State of Washington
Department of Ecology

3190 160th Ave SE
Bellevue, WA 98008

Attention: ~ Sonia Fernandez, LG

Reference: 2800 Martin Luther King Hwy, Seattle, WA
- Site No.: 42746846
VCP No.: NW2321

Dear Ms. Fernandez:

Please cancel VCP NW2321 for the Phillips 66 facility 070644 site (a.k.a. Former Tidewater Service Station)
located at 2800 Martin Luther King Hwy, in Seattle, Washington. It is our understanding that the new
consultant for this site, Mr. Ed Turner of Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA), is currently completing a
new VCP agreement. If there are questions regarding this letter or if Stantec needs to do anything additional
to cancel VCP NW2321, please contact me at 916-861-0400. Any other site related questions should
continue to be directed to CRA.

Thank you,
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC.

DS

Dan Schreiner, P.G.
Senior Project Manager

cc. Ed Turner, CRA
Rick Rittenberg, CEMC
Eric Hetrick, Phillips 66




